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January 18, 2023 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Safe Route to School Locations Phase 21 FM 439894-1 
Project No.: 20220029 (MCC 7360 Plan) 

Question from Mr. Flavio Vargas, Dan Enterprises Team, LLC , Request for Information 
dated 1/17/2023, 9:08 AM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:  1) 

RESPONSE: 1) 

QUESTION:  2) 

RESPONSE: 2) 

QUESTION:  3) 
RESPONSE: 3) 

Will lab testing costs, such as concrete sidewalk testing, be included or 
will the results supplied by the concrete supplier be accepted? 
As per Article 1.7 of the Supplementary Instruction of the Solicitation 
Documents, The Department will pay the laboratory for the first test (pass 
or fail); any re-testing will be the responsibility of Contractor.  

Will Miami Dade stake out the location of the signs on site per the plans 
or will we need to include topographical survey? 
As per Article 1.06 D, of the General Conditions (Division 1) of the 
Solicitation Documents Project signs are to be provided by the County and 
the locations as directed by the Engineer. 

Is it possible to extend the due date for this bid? 
Project, bid submittal has been extended once by Addendum No.1.  The 
Contract is federally funded, and we are not anticipating moving the bid 
opening at this time. 

         END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 

Sincerely, 

Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM:lh 

c: Laura Hernandez, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 
Laurie Johnson, ISD             Gunnar Wray, DTP 

            Alina Brito, FDOT          Project File 
            Jon Orue, DTPW  Clerk of the Board 



From: Dan Sales
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW); Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)
Cc: Teddy Castellanos; Dan Sales
Subject: Safe Route to Schools Locations Phase 21 FM 439894-1
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:09:03 AM
Attachments: 1661522434739003_1876834324.png

1669912467372004_867212722.png
1669912338823004_867212722.png
1672954040093000_313380583.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good morning,

We have been following this bid by Periscope website but they are not with you on time with changes and
for this reason we could not coincide with pre bid meetings scheduled. We have some questions to clarify
and work in our best proposal.

Will lab testing costs, such as concrete sidewalk testing, be included or will the results supplied by the
concrete supplier be accepted?

Will Miami Dade stake out the location of the signs on site per the plans or will we need to include
topographical survey?

Is it possible to extend the due date for this bid?

Best regards,

Have a safe day!

Fabio Vargas
Dan Enterprises Team LLC
Emergency & Industrial Equipment
U.S. Project & Engineering Division  

      
Certified as 8(a) • WOSB • ISO 9001:2015 
Direct: +1 786 450 1555 / =1 954 536 5429 
Website: https://danenterprisesteam.com
  

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in the message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion,
so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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